Credentialing and Privileging Meeting – March 08, 2018

PRESENT;Raquel Lugo, MD, Committee Co-Chair; Greg Peterson, MD, Committee Co-Chair;; Elsamma Chacko, MD; Thomas Pisano, MD, COPS;
Michael Tress, MD; Cheryl Whipple, APRNEXCUSED:Tatyana Frenkel, MD; Shana Berger, MD

<u>ABSENT</u>:

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSIONS	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	
Call to order	The Meeting was called to order at approximately 10:10 a.m.	noted	Dr. Peterson	
Approval of Minutes	Minutes from the February 8, 2018 meeting were approved with minor changes.	A copy of the updated minutes will be signed at the next meeting.	Dr. Peterson / Committee	
Announcements	There were no announcements.	None		
Credentialing and Privileging	Current OPPE and any relevant FPPE are on file and have been reviewed with no issues. They have also been signed by the employee. <u>New Appointment</u>	Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval.	Dr. Peterson	
	<u>Gabriel Arimoro, MD</u> – Appointment as an Active member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (March 22, 2018-March 21, 2020).			
	<u>Robert Katz, MD</u> – Appointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (March 22, 2018-March 21, 2020).	Dr. Katz approved with monthly reporting by Medical Director to the ECMS for a period of 3 months.		
	<u>Mahboob Ashraf, MD</u> – Appointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Medicine. (March 22, 2018-March 21, 2020). (Night and Weekend Duty privileges were requested and will be reviewed in 3 months.)	Night and Weekend Duty privileges will be reviewed in 3 months.		
	<u>Sonya Lee Kelly, MD</u> – Appointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Night and Weekend Duty for a period of two years (March 22, 2018-March 21, 2020).	Dr. Kelly will be requesting privileges as an Active Member of Medical Staff starting in the fall.		

<u>Reappointment</u>

<u>Concepcion Ochotorena, MD</u>- Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Night and Weekend Duty and Methadone Prescribing for a period of two years (April 22, 2018-Aprl 21, 2020).

<u>Cristina Tellechea, MD</u> – Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Night and Weekend Duty for a period of two years (March 31, 2018-March 30, 2020).

<u>Thomas Arnista, MD</u> – Reappointment of privileges in Optometry to consult and treat; to provide eye examinations including the diagnosis and non-surgical treatment of eye disease, including prescribing in ophthalmologic medication; correct refractive errors (i.e. astigmatism, myopia, etc.), measurement of eyes for appropriate eyewear; care and maintenance of glasses, and recommend referrals to an ophthalmologist when appropriate for a period of two years (April 26, 2018-April 25, 2020).

<u>Erika Polyanskaya, MD</u> – Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Night and Weekend Duty and Methadone Prescribing for a period of two years (April 22, 2018-April 21, 2020).

<u>Whitney Boynton, MD</u> – Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (April 28, 2018-April 17, 2020).

<u>George Kelly, MD</u> – Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (March 11, 2018-March 10,2020). (Deferred for 6 months)

Change in Privileges

<u>Aarti Gupta, MD</u> – Requesting voluntary termination of Night and Weekend Duty in good standing effective March 22, 2018 (Dr. Gupta will continue her Core Privileges in Psychiatry). Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval.

Dr. Kelly's file will be deferred for 6 months.

Open Agenda	None	None	
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.	noted	
Signature			
	Raquel Lugo, MD / Gregory Peterson, MD		